

Provincetown Historical Commission
June 24, 2011
Minutes

Meeting called to order 10:00 AM

Present: Borkowski, Dray, Priolo, Milkewicz (arrived late), Burnell (arrived late)

Absent: Avellar, Hassell

Review and Approve Minutes

February 14, 2011, Priolo move, Borkowski 2nd, 3-0-0

April 4, 2011, Priolo move, Milkewicz 2nd, 4-0-0

February 18, 2011, Milkewicz move, Burnell 2nd, 3-0-2

February 1, 2011, Burnell move, Borkowski 2nd, 3-0-2

Update of Town Buildings

Firehouse

Concerns raised about signs – Dray to speak with TM

Freeman

Dray to ask TM about plans

Grace Gouveia and other sites

Borkowski raise issue of creating assessment and inventory of town-owned objects

Auditorium Seating

Meet with Judith Cicero, discussion of example currently in auditorium of padding on seat and back, some like, some don't. Issue of who will pay. Discussion of getting other options.

Motion: Milkewicz move that HC use remaining funds in fiscal '11 budget to hire MFM to make unattached samples of single and bench-long cushions using other material. Priolo 2nd

Vote: 5-0-0

Walking Tour App

Dray report that beta version done, working with consultant to review and edit.

Oral History

Priolo continuing to work on Johnson collection, running into some audio issues, advised to do best she could.

Other business

Borkowski raise issue of possible CPC application for bus relief and park. Issue is getting scope for application.

Next Meeting: Friday, July 29, 10:00AM, Town Hall